



Vanja Radovanović

Nationality: Croatian **Date of birth:** 11/04/2003 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+385) 957533252

Email address: vanja.radovanovich@gmail.com

Whatsapp Messenger: +385957533252 **Website:** <https://vr-softdev.kreda.hr/>

Home: Grge Novaka 33, 10000 Zagreb (Croatia)

ABOUT ME

I am a first-year student at the Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Computing in Zagreb. Due to my interest in programming and robotics, I have been actively involved in website development for the past four years. During this time, I have independently and collaboratively created several websites for businesses in Croatia.

I am characterized by a strong desire to acquire new knowledge in the field of modern IT programming technologies. Persistence, resourcefulness and meticulousness are my main attributes. Currently, I am seeking a professional opportunity that will allow me to enhance my existing skills and acquire new ones. I consider every new experience as a significant value for my personal and carrier development.

If you are in search of a young and ambitious web developer who is ready for challenges, I am excited for the possibility of becoming part of your team. The projects I have completed so far serve as references demonstrating my responsible and highly motivated approach to new projects, with a focus on quality.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer

Kreda d.o.o [01/01/2020 – Current]

City: Varaždin

Country: Croatia

Web support and development.

Associate at Croatian robotics association

Croatian robotics association [01/02/2022 – Current]

City: Zagreb

Country: Croatia

Web support and development.

Internship at Marker d.o.o.

Marker d.o.o [28/06/2021 – 01/09/2021]

City: Varaždin

Country: Croatia

Web development in HTML, SCSS and JavaScript.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of computer science

Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Computing [01/10/2022 – Current]

Address: Unska ul. 3, 10000 Zagreb (Croatia)

Website: <https://www.fer.unizg.hr/en>

Technician for mechatronics

Technical school Ruđer Bošković [01/09/2018 – 21/06/2022]

Address: Getaldićeva ul. 4, 10000 Zagreb (Croatia)

Website: <https://www.tsrb.hr/>

DIGITAL SKILLS

Advanced knowlage in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SCSS, React.js, Next.js / Basic knowlage in SQL, PHP, Laravel, Java, C, Redux / Working with CMS (Wordpress, Strapi, Directus, Statamic) / Working in Linux OS / Interaction with REST API and GraphQL / SEO / Working with Git / MS Office (Word Excel PowerPoint)

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Second place on INOVA-MLADI 2022 competition

INOVA D.O.O. [19/05/2022]

The competition we entered with the project: Home thermostat controlled by mobile phone.

Third place in the national competition

Hrvatska zajednica tehničke kulture [12/04/2018]

Third place won in robotics category.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Croatian**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: AM

Driving Licence: B